Experimental Biology and
Medicine Institute
May 12, 1949

Dr, Frits Lipmann

Biochemical Research laboratory
Massachusetts General Hospital
Boston 14, Massachusetds

Dear Dr, Lipmannt

I hope you will forgive my delay in sending you the ansyme
and then not desoriding the preparation. Since returning from
Detroit, I have deen working rather intensively on 1its prepara-
tion and during the last few days on some studies of its ao-
tivisy.

The preparation that was sent you contained 500 wnits per
oc and its "purity® is 2000 units per milligram protein, A unit
has been defined as one micromols DPY split per hour at 35° ag
pH 7.4, In view of the fact that practically all my experiense
with this ensyme has Deen with 1ts DPN-splitiing properties, I
would consider that the most safs criterion of {is potency,
Hovever, the rate of increase of fluoressencs of a FAD prepara-
tion or the rate of hydrolysis ATP mey tuwrn out t0 be equally
reliadle, The preparation you have contains approximately 12+
mits per oo with respeot $o micromoles of phosphate release from
ATP, Thus, the relative potency of IPN to ATP splitting is approxi-
mately 4. The ratio of 300, as indicated in my note, is misleading
in that the ATP units wers differsntly defined; they vere expressed
in terms of a reaction velooity constant,

With regard %0 monoesterase activity of the preparation, it 1is
roughly one per cent of the potency indicated for the following
substrates: Yeast adenylic aeid, muscle adenylic acid, nicotinamide
mononucleotide, inorganis pyrophosphate, gluoose-6-phosphate, and
glycerophosphate. A4 I mentioned to you in Detroit, the affinity
of IPN for the entyme is rather high and is a strong competitive
inhiditor in the splitting of FAD, ATP and 7PN, but does not de-

press the rate of splitting of inorganic pyrophosphate or the
monossters mentioned,



A word adout the stabllity of she ensyme., Solutions contalm~
ing one milligran protsin per oc or more have heen perfecily stable
for over a year at 0 t0 5%, 1% has been rather astonisghing to test
some preparations of April 1948 in whleh dark precipitates had
appearsd and find that their activity when retested was identical
to their original activity, However, some highly dilused samples
(less than 40 gamma per oe) have lost half their potency in a week,

Since sending you the small sample of material, we have com-
rleted a rather large preparation and could spare a great deal of
material of approximately the same purity, Please do not hesitate
to write me vhen your supply is exhausted, I hope that I shall hawe

some mors data on this ensyme withia a ocouple of weeks, and I will
send you a copy of the manuecript at the earliest possitle date,

With fond regards,

Sincerely youra,

Arthur Korndesg,
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